STAFF REPORT
City of Lancaster

CC10
01/12/16
MVB

Date: January 12, 2016

To: Mayor Parris and City Council Members

From: Carlyle S. Workman, Public Works Manager

Subject: Award of Bid - Public Works Construction Project No. 13-014

Avenue H Rehabilitation, STPL-5419(044)

Recommendations:

a. Award Public Works Construction Project No. 13-014, Avenue H Rehabilitation,
STPL-5419(044) to C. A. Rasmussen, Inc. of Valencia, California, in the amount of
$1,138,070.00, plus a 20% contingency, for pavement rehabilitation, curb ramp
modifications, re-striping, and colored bike lanes on Avenue H, between 20™ Street West
and Sierra Highway. Authorize the City Manager, or his designee, to sign all documents.
This contract is awarded to the lowest responsible bidder per California Public Contract
Code Section 22038 (b).

b. Appropriate $450,000.00 from Proposition C Fund Balance Account to Capital
Improvements Budget Account No. 209-12ST031-924.

Fiscal Impact:

$1,365,684.00 (including 20% contingency) to be awarded; with these actions, sufficient
funds are available in Capital Improvements Budget Account Nos. 323-12ST031-924, 209-
12ST031-924 and 209-15TC002-924. Associated annual maintenance costs are $19,400.00.

Background:

This project includes pavement rehabilitation, minor widening, re-striping, colored bike lanes
and curb ramp modifications, on Avenue H between 20™ Street West and Sierra Highway.
This project is partially funded by Federal Surface Transportation Program-Local (STP-L)
Funds, and therefore, the City of Lancaster is prohibited from applying the Local Hiring
Preference requirements. Per Local Hiring Ordinance No. 977, the City shall not apply the
Local Hiring Preference when a State or Federal law or regulation prohibits the use of a Local
Hiring requirement.

On November 16, 2015, at 11:00 a.m., the City conducted a bid opening for Public Works
Construction Project No. 13-014. Four (4) sealed bid envelopes were received, opened, and
read aloud.



The bids were as follows:

Contractor City
1. C.A. Rasmussen, Inc. Valencia
2.  Granite Construction Company Lancaster
3. Hardy & Harper, Inc. Santa Ana
4.  Toro Enterprises, Inc. Oxnard
Engineer's Estimate $1,553,112.00

VZ:il

Bid
$1,138,070.00
$1,196,241.00
$1,234,000.00
$1,390,543.00



